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MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: . Lorene Jackson, Assistant Plan

RE: March 24, 2009 Board of Supervisors Hedring
Clever Appeal of the AME Group Minor Design Review (DM 08-18)
4138 Paradise Drive, Tiburon
Assessor's Parcel 038-171-82

DATE:  March 24, 2009

Pursuant to the attached correspondence, the appellant and applicant have agreed to
further continue the public hearing on the AME Group Minor Design Review to a future
date. This is being requested due to scheduling conflicts with District Supervisor
McGlashan, who is unable to attend the March 24" hearing.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board of Supervisors further continue the hearing on this item
to May 12, 2009.

Attachments: Gary Ragghianti Email, March 16, 2009
Robert Smithton Letter, March 17, 2009

c.c. Joyce Clever
Gary Ragghianti
Robert Smithion
Ken Clouse
Jim Kautz
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Jackson, Lorene

From: glraggs@ritawlip.com

Sent:  Monday, March 16, 2009 3:15 PM
To: Jackson, Lorene

Cc: gtraggs@rilawllp. com

Subject: Re: Clever Appeal

Lorene-May12 is fine for new date.
I consent to the presently pending appeal being continued to the suggested new date.
Thank you.

Gary

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

3/16/2009



From: Robert Smithton (415) 455-0353 To! Lorene Jackson Date: 3/17/2009 Time: 6:41:10 PM Page 20of2

LAW OFFICES OF
ARLAS & SMITHTON

907 SIR. FRANCIS DRAKE BOULEVARD
KENTFIELD, CALIFORNIA 94504

RONALD M. ARLAS Telephane (415) 455-0170
ROBERT LEE SMITHTON Fux (415)455-0353

March 17, 2002

Tom Lai, Depuly Direclor

3501 Civic Center Drive, Room 308

San Rafael, CA 84803-4157

RE CLEVER APPEAL OF AME DESIGN REVIEW APPROVAL- Request for Continuance

Dear Mr Lai:

On behalf of AME Group, Inc , | agree to your request for a continuance of the public hearing on the above
Appeal presently set for April 7, 2009, o May 2003, in order to allow the parties fo settle the dispute

surrounding the Appeal

Thank you for your attention and courtesy,

Very {ruly yours,

Rober! Lee Smithton, Esq.

Ce. Lorene Jackson, Assistant Planner, Ben Berto, Senior Planner

03/17/2009 TUE 18:40 [TX/RX NO 57581 [doo2



